ที่ พณ ๑๓๐๙.๐๙/ว ๕ ๖๕

๑ สภาอุตลาหกรรมฯ
เลขที่รับ... 0.766.9

2 8 ศ.ศ. 2567
เวลา 14. 45

ถึง สภาอุตสาหกรรมแห่งประเทศไทย

กรมการค้าต่างประเทศขอแจ้งประกาศ Federal Register Vol. 89 No. 203 ลงวันที่ ๒๑ ตุลาคม ๒๕๖๗ กรณีคณะกรรมาธิการการค้าระหว่างประเทศของสหรัฐฯ (US International Trade Commission: USITC) ได้ออกประกาศผลการพิจารณาความเสียหายกรณีการทบทวนความจำเป็นในการใช้มาตรการตอบโต้ การทุ่มตลาดต่อไป (Five – Year Reviews) กับสินค้าถังแก๊ส (Steel Propane Cylinders) จากประเทศไทย โดยพบว่าหากยุติการใช้มาตรการตอบโต้การทุ่มตลาดกับสินค้าดังกล่าวจากไทยจะก่อให้เกิดความเสียหาย แก่อุตสาหกรรมภายในของสหรัฐฯ หรือจะทำให้ความเสียหายฟื้นคืนมาอีก ทั้งนี้ สามารถศึกษาข้อมูลเพิ่มเติม ได้ที่เว็บไซต์ https://thaitr.dft.go.th หรือสามารถดาวน์โหลดประกาศดังกล่าวได้ตาม QR Code ที่แนบ





กรมการค้าต่างประเทศ กองปกป้องและตอบโต้ทางการค้า โทร ๐๒-๕๔๗-๔๗๓๙ โทรสาร ๐๒-๕๔๗-๔๗๔๑

รับเอกสารแล้ว	
รับเอกสารแล้ว ชื่อผู้รับ เพ. (แกกๆ)	
วันที่ 29 ค.ค.2564/8:461	,
โทรศัพท์	

Missouri Street on the west, 15th Street on the north, and Michigan Street on the east. Main Street includes extensions to the north and south. Ferdinand, SG100011043

Jefferson County

Hanover College Historic District, Roughly bounded by Prospect Street, College Avenue, and Ball Drive, Hanover, SG100011040

Johnson County

Franklin College Historic District, Roughly bounded by East Monroe Street on the north, South Forsythe Street on the east, Grizzly Drive and Park Avenue on the south, and Branigin Boulevard on the west. Franklin, SG100011041

Steuben County

Pryor's Country Place, 1540 West Fox Lake Road, Angola, SG100011038

Tippecanoe County

David and Harriet Hopwood House, 602 N Fifth Street, Lafayette, SG100011039

KANSAS

Douglas County

Malin, James and Pearl House, (Lawrence, Kansas MPS), 1541 University Drive, Lawrence, MP100011034

MASSACHUSETTS

Essex County

David S. Lynch Memorial Park, 55 Ober Street, Beverly, SG100011047

MONTANA

Fergus County

Manley's General Store, 42 Garneill Road, Garneill, SG100011024

NEW JERSEY

Mercer County

The Old School Baptist Church and Cemetery of Hopewell, 46 West Broad Street, Hopewell Borough, SG100011029

PENNSYLVANIA

Carbon County

Bowmanstown School, (Educational Resources of Pennsylvania MPS), 490 Ore Street, Bowmanstown, MP100011046

Dauphin County

Craig Family Cemetery, (African American Churches and Cemeteries in Pennsylvania, c. 1644–c. 1970 MPS), 401 Fishing Creek Valley Road, Harrisburg, MP100011045

UTAH

Salt Lake County

Symphony Hall, 123 W South Temple, Salt Lake City, SG100011033

Utah County

Thurber School, 40 S Main St., Spanish Fork, SG100011044

Additional documentation has been received for the following resource(s):

FLORIDA

Hillsborough County

Circulo Cubano de Tampa (Additional Documentation), 10th Ave. and 14th St., Tampa, AD72000320

St. Johns County

Abbott Tract Historic District (Additional Documentation), Roughly bounded by Matanza's Bay, Pine, San Marco, and Shenandoah Aves., St. Augustine, AD83001438

MASSACHUSETTS

Worcester County

Washburn Square-Leicester Common Historic District (Additional Documentation), Main St., Washburn Sq., 3 Paxton St., Leicester, AD06000062

OREGON

Washington County

Sweek, John, House (Additional Documentation), 18815 SW Boones Ferry Rd., Tualatin, AD74001724

TENNESSEE

Bedford County

Cooper, Gov. Prentice, House (Additional Documentation), 413 E Lane St., Shelbyville, AD75001729

Dickson County

Promise Land School (Additional Documentation), 707 Promise Land Road, Promise, AD07000159

Fayette County

Crawford General Store (Additional Documentation), 15360 TN–193, Williston, AD75001752

Washington County

Sulphur Springs Methodist Campground (Additional Documentation), 101 Bayless Road, Jonesborough vicinity, AD75001796

Williamson County

Rainey House (Additional Documentation), 244 1st Ave., Franklin, AD70000621 (Authority: 36 CFR 60.13)

Sherry A. Frear,

Chief, National Register of Historic Places/ National Historic Landmarks Program. [FR Doc. 2024–24258 Filed 10–18–24; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4312-52-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation Nos. 701-TA-607 and 731-TA-1417 and 1419 (Review)]

Steel Propane Cylinders From China and Thailand; Notice of Commission Determination To Conduct Full Five-Year Reviews

AGENCY: United States International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

notice that it will proceed with full reviews pursuant to the Tariff Act of 1930 to determine whether revocation of the countervailing duty order on steel propane cylinders from China and the antidumping duty orders on steel propane cylinders from China and Thailand would be likely to lead to continuation or recurrence of material injury within a reasonably foreseeable time. A schedule for the reviews will be established and announced at a later date.

SUMMARY: The Commission hereby gives

DATES: October 4, 2024.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Kenneth Gatten III (202-708-1447), Office of Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, Washington, DC 20436. Hearing-impaired persons can obtain information on this matter by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at 202-205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server (https:// www.usitc.gov). The public record for these reviews may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov.

For further information concerning the conduct of these reviews and rules of general application, consult the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, part 201, subparts A through E (19 CFR part 201), and part 207, subparts A, D, E, and F (19 CFR part 207).

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On

October 4, 2024, the Commission determined that it should proceed to full reviews in the subject five-year reviews pursuant to section 751(c) of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)). The Commission found that both the domestic interested party group response and the respondent interested party group response from Thailand to its notice of institution (89 FR 54531, July 1, 2024) were adequate, and determined to conduct full reviews of the orders on imports from Thailand. The Commission also found that the respondent interested party group response from China was inadequate but determined to conduct full reviews of the orders on imports from China in order to promote administrative efficiency in light of its determination to conduct a full review of the order with respect to Thailand. A record of the Commissioners' votes will be available

from the Office of the Secretary and at the Commission's website.

Authority: These reviews are being conducted under authority of title VII of the Tariff Act of 1930; this notice is published pursuant to § 207.62 of the Commission's rules.

By order of the Commission. Issued: October 16, 2024.

Lisa Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2024–24295 Filed 10–18–24; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1421]

Certain Rechargeable Batteries and Components Thereof; Notice of Institution of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade

Commission. **ACTION:** Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on September 12, 2024, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on behalf of LithiumHub, LLC of Norris, South Carolina; Lithiumhub Technologies, LLC of Marshall, Texas; and Mr. Martin Koebler of Norris, South Carolina. Supplements to the complaint were filed on September 30, October 2, and October 7, 2024. The complaint alleges violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain rechargeable batteries and components thereof by reason of the infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 9,412,994 ("the '994 patent") and U.S. Patent No. 9,954,207 ("the '207 patent"). The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists or is in the process of being established as required by the applicable Federal Statute. The complainant requests that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue a limited exclusion order and cease and desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for any confidential information contained therein, may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help accessing EDIS, please email EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD

terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at (202) 205–2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at https://www.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Pathenia M. Proctor, The Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone (202) 205–2560.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Authority: The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, and in section 210.10 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2024).

Scope of Investigation: Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on October 15, 2024, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain products identified in paragraph (2) by reason of infringement of one or more of claims 1, 4-9, 11-16, and 18-23 of the '994 patent and claims 1-10 and 12-20 of the '207 patent, and whether an industry in the United States exists or is in the process of being established as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337;

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the plain language description of the accused products or category of accused products, which defines the scope of the investigation, is "lithium-ion batteries with 6V or more electrical potential, and components used for domestic assembly of lithium-ion batteries with 6V or more electrical potential, specifically, battery management systems and lithium-based rechargeable cells";

(3) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:

(a) The complainants are: LithiumHub, LLC, 125 Tate Road, Norris, SC 29667 Lithiumhub Technologies, LLC, 104 E Houston, Ste. 150, Marshall, TX 75670

Mr. Martin Koebler, 125 Tate Road, Norris, SC 29667 (b) The respondents are the following entities alleged to be in violation of section 337, and are the parties upon which the complaint is to be served: Bass Pro Outdoor World LLC, 2500 East Kearney Street, Springfield, MO 65898

Cabela's LLC, 2500 East Kearney Street, Springfield, MO 65898 Navico Group Americas LLC, N85 W12545 Westbrook Crossing, Menomonee Falls, WI 53051

Relion Battery (Shenzhen) Technology Co., Room 410, 4th Floor, Cui Hua Da Industrial, Park, No. 144 Botanical Garden Road, Nanyu E Community, Shenzhen, China

Renogy New Energy Co., LTD, 25A, Hengye Platinum, No. 1338, Sanxiang Road, Gusu District, Suzhou City, Jiangsu, China

RNG International Inc., 5050 S Archibald Avenue, Ontario, CA 91762 Clean Republic SODO LLC, 225 S Lucile St., Seattle, WA 98108

Shenzhen Yichen S-Power Tech Co. LTD, Floor 7, Building B4b, Yingzhan Industrial Zone, Longtian Community, Zehgzi Street, Pingshan District, Shenzhen, China

Shenzhen Fbtech Electronics LTD, No 4–5, Fendmenyuan Industrial Park, Fenfhuang Avenue, Longgang Shenzhen, Guangdong, China

Shenzhen LiTime Technology Co., LTD, Room 301, Building B, Baolong 5th Road, Baolong Community, Baolong Street, Shenzhen, Guangdong, China Dragonfly Energy Corp., 1190

Trademark Dr. #108, Reno, NV 89521 Dragonfly Energy Holdings Corp., 1190 Trademark Dr. #108, Reno, NV 89521 MillerTech Energy Solutions LLC, 14632 Old State Road, Middlefield, OH 44062

(c) The Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(4) For the investigation so instituted, the Chief Administrative Law Judge, U.S. International Trade Commission, shall designate the presiding Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondents in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19, 2020), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received not later than 20 days after the date of service by the complainants of the complaint and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for